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TEXAS TRANSPORTATION INSTITUTE

COLLEGE STATION TEXAS 778434135

TRANSPORT OPERATIONS PROGRAM d g~ (713) 845.1535

Mrs. Mitzie Solberg
Project Officer,
Emergency Preparedness Branch
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mrs. Solberg:
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Enclosed, is a copy of. the summary of the evaluation of the September 1980
ETE for Diablo Canyon. = One deficiency in the area of other requirements (see
page 4-10 of Appendix 4, NUREG-0654 Rev. 1) which requires "A review of the
draft submittal by principal organizations,(State and local) involved in
emergency response for the site shall be solicited and comments resulting from
such review included with the submittal," is noted.

Sincerely,

Thomas Urbanik II
Assistant Research Engineer
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Enclosure

cc: Pam Cummings
Battelle, PNL
P. 0. Box 999
Richland, WA 99352
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